| Print Form |

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Plainview Residents Association Inc./Tree Plantina Proiect
Applicant Requested Amount: $5.000
Appropriation Request Amount: $5 000

Executive Summary of Request

This funding will be used to replace trees that have died as a result of the emerald ash borer. It is part of a
larger plan in the Plainview area to enhance the tree canopy, adding to overall quality of life in the
surrounding area.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [=]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ ]Yes [=] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

18
L18 | m ?/Zﬁ% $5,000 9/2/20

District # Prin‘rary SI%)nsor Signature Amount Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:

Plainview Residents Association/ Tree Planing Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District | $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 h)
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $
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Applicant/Program:

Plainview Residents Association/ Tree Planing Program

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization pPlainview Residents Association

Program Name and Request Amount Tree Planting Program $5,000

Yes/No/NA

IS theNDFTransm;ttal Suhe’et Slgned py allCounc:l Men';‘ber(s) Appropriating Funding?

z
1

Is the fundmg proposed by Councxl Member( ) less than or equal to the request amount7

Is the proposed pubhc purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all ofthe funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet? |

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

Y

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

9 [

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget7

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

i

Is the cost estimate(s ) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) mcluded7

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organlzat:on) mduded7

Isa copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

NA

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

;

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

§

i
i
i

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

o

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

i

l
[

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

f

Prepared by: Chris Lewis Date: 9/2/20
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| El Name of Applicant Organization:
fas listed on: hitp://www.ses. ky.gov/business/records

Plainview Residents Association, Inc.

. 508 kY. GOV, il
 Maln Office Street & Malling Address: /= (0 BoX 4.2 924 Looroy lr, Ky, 40253
Website: A/ a8 w Assoc.comM ’

ApplicantContact: |7 4y /52L L Title: Sec.fsTny TRAASU AT
Phone: S02-235-FHY Emal: VoM O, 5Ll CTWLE. Cedv)
Financial Contact: Mapswn B Bueoj< | Tie o 7 47 A O i1 S TRATHA

Phone: SO02-244-83490 _ |tmalk 7Y MpB 6 & Masl . Copr
Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Tom Bell .

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facllity Location(s); GOl Plainwyicn TeRACE LopT 455 'k;:’/p;zz}

Council District(s):

18 _[Marilyy kbR tncodslsr | 4p223

| RGRAM NAM |nV|ew e5|entTree Iant Prorm

Total Request: ($) } 15’ Dod Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: (S)J o

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannet exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
B[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit te eammunity or qualified individuals
[C] Capital Preject of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, ete)

The Follewing are Required Attachments:

{RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent casts are being Féc—;;est@d

Current year prejected budget IRS Form W9

Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the propesed pregram

Mot recent (RS Form 890 or 1120-H Annual audit (if required by arganizatien)

Articles of Ineerperation (eurrent & signed) Faith Based Organizatien Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from propesed vender if request is for

capital expense

| For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Gavernment for this o any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,

from any department or Metre Council Appropriation (Neighberhood Development Funds), Attach additional
sheet if necessary. '

Source: Amount: (8} ©
Souree: ; Ameunt: (§) O
Source: Ameunt: (8} Cr

' Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for partieipation? Yes [ No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? {X] Yes []No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Serviees:

/Stop
_Viston A giniyiend A3 A t/ﬁ@)/ Op5imapple

Kee
;94445/75 L&, Mpjib7Bsnsinve IF IN AR
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Y551 04/ ,_
; P TH Lo Mot Awrads ANY Lo hpns o
THhe NpTForml /‘3/.5;%0‘?? OF 742 Sobgiiry/ond
43} AL An7In F4fwﬁff' D5 gs ) /755’7;497
Al I 4%& #5r ;v/ ThE THEE ﬁ%ﬂﬁ/’

OERVICES X
Cemove Jego #+0 Oyng 7REES The]
ARE UNSRFE ANy Fry] LaghicEmens,
Ol an T~ 001 Tiow#l TREES T+ AESTod
TS E Lar7™ OVER The /Vé?%vﬂé/ 57 )/,g%f@ 5
0 F /gzr*f/ﬂ/l//fwlﬁﬁ fxw’ﬁ?/w&ﬁ A so /443’/&"7.
7'%’,2’5,5 7o /ﬂ%/ﬂé,y/dﬁ ‘745 HNeomppows TREES
LosT " To ThE Enzpul, Aspsoecq 1M sy
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Nopem Mg vERP dpry 2ozl
[ iGarn_ K hie 2023
oM fFELL 627
[P Avs Iavper 2022
Dot /Me Ky& I4T A02%3

N’

Describe the Board term limit policy:

7

2, Ne ,@M,&AZ/

JPsp0 MemELELS HLR Fipetry Fop # 7uo /ﬁ#@
THem, ELECTions ARE MELG IV THE Fuplds 07~ Fyen
yl?ﬁ

OMNE o T Wo @5;7704/5*“/%\/”/%%{&

Be FlLLED Gonoy LI1EMBRRS NITHh Eprzs,
TEAM /Y oy 7o Fe-ELec]7es #

/;07 WITH  Find
/ﬁfs“/g,é,y'f l/%/%o Mﬂf Jzcipe 7D Svr A

NE v
CHNOOATE .
Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
ALl Velon7é6en fJonmd =
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, ete.):

TTaR T OwTE = SHRtks PF 2020, Eng (12! Fil/ oF A7,
PhanwT™ Numerov S TREES 14 THE Commoy Aebps
OF THE Fhdrvyrew SUE Diingrony Thrs hil
IMpRevE The iR (PunliTy wty THE Pepvsy
OF THhR Segdivis/on Fc{e THE Nerit Ly /50

Wesi0Ew T /7"0075ﬁ4/@'40%ﬁf IV ALY EMSS

B8: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

SEE WITHeHhED FsITmares
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request Is a fundralser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N /7

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only = The grant award period begins with the Metro Couneil approval date

and ends on June 30 of Metre fiscal year in which the grant is appreved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds te be spent befere the grant award peried, identify the applicable circumstances:

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the fellowing expenditures that will prabably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement;
v If selecting this eption, the inveice, receipt and payment dacumentation should net be available as of the date of this
applicatian.

The Grantee will be required te submit finaneial reperting in aceordanee with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[0 Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary ceuncil spenser. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proef of payment): -
v Attach a copy of inveices and/or receipts to previde preof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
Attach a copy of caneelled checks to provide proef of payment of the invoices or receipts assoeiated with the wark
plan identified in this applieation,

Page §
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program'’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for callecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measura the benefits to those being served:

THes FX00. R 14/ AL /34”77 ALL THE Frs EFTT
TAeT TREES /0%?/7 ge /W;‘V oy WhERE 7iey s

/4/’%”/7"%% &ﬁ””T/J llerprer 4, Coplel Sw g ere
TEMpersJoRES, OOLllysey Cleapl WMM% £7g)
WE WLl Ta#ek™ WAERE THE 9% AE SAtwZED /5 i
STVER 1 W IR ESS AN Domoss Hots Aocr7oomt

F: Briefly describe any existing collaberative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically,

Levisvrbls METRD [Lojfrumen7 Wision 0F /OTEIT
ERIN THerpsen - CM»?M:/M/?} o RE5TR Y 5’%%@»'/90,@

WilL Stgply TRe Gt endl Expgee TIIE,

\:2“

/4/47/ cuh Torwl /¢V?'§”f

a A
Derreasen Covn / Loy LT oy ThE o

ﬁ”ﬁ?[‘ W&éﬂéﬁﬂj v LL
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LOUVISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES. '

A: Personnel Costs Including Bemefits ~ ’
B: Rent/Utilities
C: Office Supplies
D: Telephone
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)
G: Professional Service Contracts /7606 /700 | 3Y4po
H: Program Materlals JJe0 J 0T 4600

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8)
J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROIECTFUNDS | S700 | oo | /0,000

Yo of Program Budget SQ% 60 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/preject costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:
Other State, Federal or Local Gevernment

United Way
Private Contributions (de net include individual doner names)
Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please spe€ify) Neighborhood Association Funds ~ $5,000 ——>

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** $5,000

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Seetion 2”
**Must equal ar exceed tatal in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expanses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use muitiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
.4/ o ME
Total
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detall of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

A4

iz StOL T % émﬂ%’ﬁef 72"7&%/@/75@/& TReEs fLmiTer

Totdl Value of In-Kind
{to match Program Budget Line Item.
Velunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

. * DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION, VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date; Janua ry 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projectad for next fiscal year?  NO [% YES []

If YES, please explain;

~ Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By §|gm Section 7 o the Grant A pp |€§I§H,!§ autherized afficia sigRing far the applicant erganization eertifies and assures to the best @
his ar her knewledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why ane or mere of the assurances of
certifications listed cannet be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reperts and proef of
expenditure is subject to Kentueky's open reeards law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is net returned te Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing te the appliant, the
appreval is automatieally revoked and the funds will nat be dishursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metre Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronie
records related te the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will meniter the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

§.  The Ageney is in geed standing with the Kentueky Seeretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jeffersen County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Lauisville Metro Human Relatiens Commission. :

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, of projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld er requested te be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return te Leuisville Metre any unexpended funds by July 31 fallowing the Metre Lauisville's fiscal
year end.

8 Applicant understands they must provide preof of all expenditures {caneeled checks, receipts, paid inveiees). The Applicant
understands the failure te previde preef of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previeusly disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this applicatien is appraved, the grant agreement will identify an award peried that begins with the Metre
Council appreval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is appreved. Expenditures asseciated with this
award expeeted to eecur prior to the award periad (appreval date) must be disclesed in this application in erder te be eansidered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to ineur expenditures prior to the appreval of the application by the Metro Couneil, there is ne
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application,

4. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit empleyees er any persen that receives eompensation from awarded funds from using

thelr pesitien for a purpese that constitutes er presents the appearance of personal or erganizatienal eonflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1, The Agency eertifies it will net use Louisville Metre Gevernment funds for any religious, palitical or fraternal Activities.

2. The Ageney has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Oppertunity Pelicy. ‘

3. The Agency does net diseriminate in emplayment or in pravisien of any serviee/program/activity/event based en age, eolor, disabled
status, national erigin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual erientatien, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4,  The Ageney eertifies it will not reguire elients, recipients, or beneficiaries to partieipate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order te receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metre Gevernment funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasenable accommedatiens.

Relationshin Disclosure: List belew any relationship you er any member ef your Board of Directers or employees has with any Eouneilpersen,
Cauncilpersen's family, Councilpersen’s staff or any Louisville Metre Gevernment employee,

der the penalty of law the Infarmation In this applieation (Ineluding, without limitation, "Certifications and Assurancos o ot
accurate te the best of my knewledge. | am aware my erganization will net be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsifieation, If falsification is shown after funding has been appreved, any allecations already received and expended are subject to be

rep?lé. I further certify that | am legally autherized to sign this application for the applying erganization and have initialed each page of the
application,

Signature of Legal Signatory: % W Date: 3 (O -2 O

Legal Signatory: (please print): 7% . 4 4 s V7) A WA Title: %'

Phone: | So2-235F4/4 |Baension: | p//s Mk 172 ¢ Gsll@T Wy Cor|

7
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PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS” ASSOCIATION, INC.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

yavrd of Directors
ainview Residents” Association, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

B
Plai

Ladies and Gentlemen:

the accompanving statements of Plainview Residents’ Association, Inc. (a

rofit organization), which f*ijp the statement of assets, liabilities and net assets-
km‘n basis as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of revenues,
and expenses and changes in net assetsm modified cash basis, cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

ise
c 2

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

£ g o Y P A
ror the preparation

v presentation of these financial
xd cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1B;

vith the moc

nﬁu*ﬂimg: that the modified cash basis of ac cconnting is an acceptable basis for

financial statements in the circumsts

this ﬁui:hm_(‘ s d

fout
]
fes)
rjo
(€31

preg ‘Wazm;mme*i is also

esign, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the

and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
m-%tu Mﬂf\n‘é whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors” Responsibility

£ responsi 58 an opinion on these financ

ial statements based on our audit. We
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

<

nducted our audit in

states Of Arnerica. fhu se standards 1‘eqmr@ that we pmﬂ and pgl“h)}"?"ﬂ the audit to obtain
reasol statermnents are free of material misstatement.

*’am aud*ﬁ Védei' ce about the amounts and
d depend on the auditors’
of material rmisstatement of the financial

i a%i Jifmf m
1

1

‘ul'é 80

In making those risk assessments, the auditor
o ﬁ'h‘.? entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
gn aud Ht px(}&tdiﬁ,?‘@ﬁ Ehaii are appropriate in the
ing an opin on ﬁ‘ze effectiveness of the
: X such Opm . An audit also includes
sim&: the appropriateness mtng policies used and the mdﬁoﬁahlﬁﬂesw of significant
acac ;zm’img estimates made by mana gemc\r*t as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

opinion, the financial statements fﬂrsoi to above present fairly, in all material respects,
f;‘

assels, labiliti w Residents” A ao”‘ia& n, Inc. as of December 31,

L Feverae an ,' XRPpenses, and the changes in its net assets for the

¢

Sasts of Accounting

YAy
A

Ne draw attention to Note 1b of the financial statements, which describes the basis of

ac«"mu:‘%’;iﬂw The financial statements are prey epared on the mwﬁuze»? cash basis of accounting,
which is zwag of accounting other than acc f*azmé“ ng p‘z‘ﬁmipiﬁﬁ generally accepted in the United

%m’s:eg of America. Om‘ opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

fa

Omission of Required Supplementary Irformation about Future Major Repairs and Replacements
omitted %q plementary  information about future major repairs and
ccounting principles generally accepted in the United
od 0 91;%3;3%@ 1t the basic ﬁﬂdﬁ wial statements. Such
part Gf i:?flé;" 2}?{ sic financial statements, is required by the
. ) :

Doar d

p}iuuiw the basic financial s irm}fz ﬁtb

s it to be an essential part of financial

v an appropriate operational, economic, or
I és%@ricai (mte)(t. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by the missing
ormation.

P"H

$



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS” ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET
e ASSETS -~ MODIFIED CASH BASIS
December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASGETS: 2015 2014

Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents S 1426044 $ 177,484
Prepaid insurance 3,908 3,908
Total Current Assets 146,552 181,392

Cither Assets:

Investments 58,670 58,377
Total Other Assets 58,670 58,377

Total Assets $ 205222 % 239,769

LIABILITIES:

Accrued expenses 513 523
Deferred income 116,620 171,838
Total Liabilities 117133 172,367
\\//
88,0689 67 408

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

ﬁ{.\
e
f——
]
]
]
na
&

239,769

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS” ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

REVENUES:

Assessments 3
interest income
Other income

EXPENDITURES:

Landscape & debris removal
Utilities
Administrative salary
Rent
1 and improvements
Legal
Offﬂ e supplies, printing & postage
Insurance
Accounting
Bank, lock box, PO box fees
Telephone
Payroll taxes
Assessment overpayment

% Fi cellanen

SilE

Property taxes & licenses

Excess (deficit) of revernuies over expenditures
Net Assets at beginning of year

MNet Assets at end of vear $

267,780 5 245,939
285 291

35 726
266,108 246,956
161,620 145,058
19,815 17,490
14,796 14,796
14,100 14,100
12,555 14,688
4,994 3,439
4,515 5,310
4,378 4,269

6 980 1,900
2,749 2,788
1,679 1,347
1,050 1,309
985 332

196 605

15 15

247 427 227 446
20,681 19,510
67,408 47 898
88,089 % 67,408

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
For the vears ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

o

Excess (deficit) of revenues

over expenditures
Decrease (increase) in prepaid nsturance
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase {decrease) in deferred income

MNet increase {decrease) in cash flows
from operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear

Interest paid L during the vear

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial

-h.

2015 2014
20,681 S 19,510
- {84)
(10 14
55,218) (1,640)
(34,547 17,800
(293 (291)
(2932} (293}

1

177,484

statements.



Note 1.

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Diecember 31, 2015 and 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Nature of Activities

,N
2
i
=
o
"
g?

Plainview R Association, Inc. was incorporated on March 6, 1980 and
rjubqumeuii v received tax exemption status under Section 501{c)4 of the Internal

?m‘vm‘r‘w Code. The purpose of the Association is to provide services o its members

~thr GUWL'& beautification and maintenance of entrancews Vs and

[se

Matnview commur ht}f. The Association is an extension of th
community.

Basis of Accounting

The financial s

OO

pared on the mc

stater asis of accounting,
1t is considered modified cash basis because the entity (1) r

sgnizes homeowner dues
inance charges for late
wrent asset, and (3) accrues
ring ‘s.hn vear. Consistent with cash
f’v‘\ssq’;ci&hozﬁz “»<§ju‘g 58 %mcd asset ‘hases, including office
improvements, and does not record accounts pavable as
d as expenses whern p“‘i 1.

as revenues when due and adﬁ tional 2

er urz?@ p* epaid i

w-

,.
o
,.J
&)
=
o
g
&
o
ol
7
]
]
&
o
,,u

Accordingly, the accompanying
it financial position and dmnwvs n net

i@i accounting principles,

Use of Estimates

The preparation czf f;%z‘s@nci?& statements in conformity with the modified cash basis

{
A

ki

ounti

-

ﬂnmb@% of

A

alfs

2 g reguires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that
ot certalr

oo
n repor m amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

fﬁiv mumd mvestments with an original maturity date

Investments;

ssociation’s invesiment in a cerhificate of deposit with its bank i

stated at
approximate fair value based upon curren markeimea and conditions.

w

See independent accounts' ‘report,
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PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS” ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):

Fixed Assets:

nounts expended

equipment, and otl

Homeowner dues are recorded as revenues when due. Additional assessments (e
late fees) ized as revenues when paid. mﬂ revenues are received and
tricted. It is p@f‘giiﬂg, but very unlikely, that the Association could
revenues that are considered to be tempomw}v or permanently
;fesim',cted, Ai Decembw 31, 2015 and 2014, however, no restrictions existed on net

v billed annually in November for the folloy ving vear,
ecernber 31 for these November dues assessments are
}eﬁn soted as d(*h‘na d income on the statement of assets, Habilities, and net assets -

modified cash basis.

Income Taxes:

xes under the Inte

MCome  taxes ';oczva%iom ’n@s 110
nber 31, 2015, the tax vears that remain subject
o ies begin with }Zfifi

le approx

sed a 24-month certificate of deposit in June 2014 maturing in
Eﬁmmaf is §3&fﬂfﬁd and re is;s:;giieea;? into the certificate of deposit monthly,
icate of deposit bears interest at a vate of 49%.

The certd

See independent auditors' report.



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION, INC.
MNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 3, ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE:

miting, the Association does not v

g, t ecor
5. However, assessments due in 201
at Dec P}fbt;f 31, 2015 totaled $28,198,
s ]

. 3

ained uncollected at December 31,

O

d
5

y residents in November 2010 regated $261,510. At
5116620 5 ;fid heen collected and $144 8¢ emained ou tstanding.
Assessments for 3{} billed in 2015 and unpaid as of Dec &ami er 31, 2015, are not

a‘;smsn_mfed im be a r@tuvabba of the Asscciabion at December 31, 2015 since the funds
are not available for use until January 1 of the assessment year.

";3 b-&}%»‘-‘»aj 0 mai%ﬁ?emg in N(W "mbm* 2014 a@'<>'1‘ec"a¥:ed 261,510, of

B

31, ZO’M

Note 5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

niplovee's residence
es is wholly owned by the
4,100 for the vears ended
lease agreement does not
vith this lease.

,.-Ay..é‘.a

(*‘*?Vs;wh/ ";}h COooa Wi E‘“LP 1

tions assc

KNote s, CON

maintains ifs cash at a financial institution located in Louisville,
i’f"gﬂ balances were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Organization
(BT HCE up to $250,000 as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Amounts in
sxcess of insured limits were zero and zero at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

See independent auditors' report,

-



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS” ASSOCIATION, INC. _
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINEED)
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 7. FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS:

3 determine the rema mu,g useful hves and

If additional
increase regular

1] fm"; ds are av&zi&bie,

ni“w 10, 2016, the date

See independent auditors' report.
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61-0844328  Page3

Yes| Ne
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(z)(1) (other than a private foundation)? if 'Yes, ' complete
B 17 P I | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Sehedule of Cantributors (see INStUGHIORS)? . ... coorcvrrrirnre. | 2 X
- 3 Did the arganization engage in direct ar indirect political eampaign aetivities en behalf of or in oppesitien to candidates
— for public office? i’ @ﬁ,gs@mgi@teS@heduleGEarﬁp 3 X
4 Section 801(cX3) organizations, Did the arganization enaage in lobhying aetivities, er have a section 5016) election
in@ﬁ@gtdurgﬂ)g;t?ﬂgr%xygargl?‘ifeg,;wmgl@t@s ,duléé; Fertﬁgm} 4
5 s the organization a section 501 (e)(4), 807(c)(B), er 501 (s)(6) erganizatien that receives membershin dues,
agggas_m%ntg, or similar amounts a)gf' é@ﬂagd ;rs %’gv&nug %’rg%gdwg 98-197 if 'Yes, ' complete sgheglgle o} Partill...... § X
6 Did the organization maintain any doner advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whieh deners have the right
tg afl;@ividegadvi@g on the dlﬁt?ibug@ﬂ or investrment of amaun*}; in such funds er ageounts? If 'Yes,' complete Sehedule B, 6 X
,gu<~,-:-zz;::»-~~~,-:-vvw:::::::-~-:ttttexe',:z',tt':s!!:::517-,&-15&*!{11es'!sz-.z-,-e'x'rv,e-:-.:er:eru.«see—v-zv--.--. . o
7 Did the organization receive or hold a censervation easerment, including easements to preserve open spaes, the
@nvimﬂmgent, histarie tand areas, or isteric struetures? Jf 'Yes,' gggmglgtg Seheaule B, Partil..............cciivevnr. | 7
8 Did the arganizalion maintain collections of works of art, historial treasures, or other similsr assets? /f Yes,' -
complete Seheduie D, Part Il .. .. . ittt it 1 B
2 Did the organization repart an amaunt in Part X, line 21, far escrow or custedial account liability, serve as a eustedian
far amounls not listed In Part X: or provide eredit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
sarvices? Jf 'Yes, complate Sehedule D, Part IV . ... . . e e 1 8 ¥
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related ergapization, held assets in temporarily resiricted endowments,
permanent endowments, o quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Sehedule D, Part V... .. ........... ...viieeein.. 110
11 I the prganization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes', then eomplete Schedule D, Paris VI, VI, VIII, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the g\t? anization repart an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If 'Yes,' camplete Schedule
@,Eaft [,,-:,gg:clg;,,--.yzgr::--5:512v~'-‘-""ts'*!’:s:r:t::.":1'!52?!:!!5'5?7!#!!7:5'f77’?'15557277517173775‘777 11§ X
b Did the organization repert an amaunt for invesimenis = other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more af its tetal
assets reported In Pari X, line 167 if 'Yes, complele Sehedule D, Part VIL...........iv it iineeianseiesis. | 118 X
< Did the organization repert an ameunt for investments — proaram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reporied in Part X, line 167 if 'Yes,"complete Sehedule D, Part VI ............... ... isiiiinnenenes |18 X
d Did the organizalion repert an amaunt for gther assets in Part X, ling 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reportad
in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,' complete Schedule B, Part IX ... . ... ... 11 X
e Did the organization repert an ameunt for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf 'Yes,' complete Sechedule D, Part X...... | 11e X
f Did the arganization's separate or sonselidated financial slatements for the tax vear inglude a footnote that addresses
the organization's liaBility for unesrtain tax pesitions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X ... | 11§ X
12a Did the organization abiain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule D, Parts XTand Xll..... ... . .. i it et irititsinnensiineens ymp 12a X
b Was the organization included in sansolidated, independent audited finaneial statements for the tax year? /f Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'Ne' te line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xi| i optigral...........,..... |12h X
13 Is the organization a school deseribed in section 170¢B)(1)(AX)7? # 'Yes,' complete Sehedule E....................... |13 b ¢
142 Did the arganization maintain an offies, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. ........................ .. 14a X
b [5.'4% it?gs grg‘g\?eg%;;@n thavgaaggréggge Fevi@nuggt?rit%xpeg?@% @ft éﬂ@ﬂ@ _tthé%ng 3] tCJ‘QQ@ fram gra?tn;gking. fundr?igiﬂ%, -
usiness, Investment, and program service aelivities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investrments value
at $100,000 or more? if 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, f—ﬂaffslaadwg 14b %
15 Did the organization repert on Part 1X, eolumn (A), line 3, mere than $5,000 of grants or other assista ree to of for
foreign organization? i?“fea,’@@mm@i@ S@hgdé]g}ﬁ Parts lland V.. ... rone of ainer at@g ey s X
16 Did the organization repart en Part IX, salumn (A), line 3, mere than $5,000 of agaregats orants or other assistance i
or for fa;gtgn mﬂw:du%lg? If *Yes,' é@m@l@tg@@h@dwe E, Parts Il and IV. agg g .. g e iiseens § S i t U | [ £
17 Did the erganization report 2 total of mere than $15,000 of expenses for professienal fundraising services on Part |
colurmn {g)e lines 6 ard 1127 If 'Yes,' complate Sghedylep@ Bart | Esgg ingtruetions) .......... .. g . ,Q“ . ﬁ’, crreeess {17 X
18 Did the organization repart mare than §15,000 total of fundraising event gross ingeme and eantributio i,
lines Ye and Ba? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule G Eartﬁgmﬂgmpgw' 18 X
19 Did ihe organization report mare than $15,000 of gress inceme from gaming activities en Bart VIIi, line 927 If "Yes,'
@Qﬁ?ﬁ;@f@s@ﬁ@dﬂ[@éﬁgff,’”wt:-ve::ae:z:::g‘.t‘:”‘.:-.277"'1:‘«f!':'r'v!!!’71'«33"’*5’7"’77""'”"'6’??:"""“"’ 13 x
202 Did the organization aperate ene or mare hespital fasilities? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H. ... .............. ... cerers | 208 X
b I "Yes' i line 208, did the erganization attach a copy of its audited financial staternents to this return?................ |20B
21 Did the organizatien report more than $5,000 of grants or ether assistanee e any demestie or anization o
_____domestic governmeni an Part IX, eolumn (A), lm% 17 If ‘Yes, complete S@h@dgig {, Parls | aﬁ% i 'gghgnﬁr esnenesnss | H X
BAA

ot —
TEEARIOIL 08/03N8 i
9 ; Form 990 2018}



01/21/2020 PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

APPROVED BUDGET Profit & Loss Budget
January through December 2020

ACTUAL BUDGET
———— ———————

Or ~ary Income/Expense

_some
income
Asgessments 290,186.66 296,588.00
Mailbex Lege 35.00 0.00
Late Fees 5,917.70 0.00
Lien Fee Reimbursed 1,137.66 0.00
Uneollected Assessments e 8:000,00)
Tetal Inceme 297.277.02 288,588.00
Total Income 297,277.02 288,588.00
Expense
Balary 16,596.00 16,596.00
Rent 14,100.00 14,100.00
Professional Services
Ageounting 500.00 . 600.00
Legal Serviees 12,763.50 9,000.00
Becurily Bervices 450.00 600.00
Total Profesaional 8ervices 13,703.50 10,200.00
Pues and 8ubseriptions
L.eckbox Fee 1,680.00 1,680.00
P.0. BOX 438028 214.00 300.00
Total Dues and Subseriptions 1,894.00 1,980.00
Grounds Maintenanee
Christmas Deser 2,782.50 2,800.00
General Malntenanee 20,648.93 26,250.00
Contraet Landseaping
Bramer Contraet 55,464 60 55,465.00
ProTurf Contract 55,523.92 50,710.00
Total Contract Landscaping 11098852 ~ 106,175.00
Non-Centrast Landseaping
irrigatien Maintenanee 6,149.00 11,500.00
Elowers 17,123.47 18,000.00
Muleh 11,641.95 14,000.00
Aerating and $eeding 0.00 4,000.00
Tree Removal 21,957.50 18,000.00
Tree Replasement 0.00 4,000.00
Total Nen-Contract Landseaping  56,871.92 69,500.00
Total Grounds Maintenance 200,291.87 204,725.00
Insurance
Dir & Officers Liability 2,810.28 2,950.00
Workers Comp 326.68 350.00
Total insurance © 3,136.96 3,300.00
Utilities
Telephone 3,431.35 2,500.00
L.GE Elestric 3,147.53 3,600.00
Water 21,081.32 30,000.00
Total Utilities 2766020 36,100.00

Page 1 of 2



01/21/2020
APPROVED BUDGET

Business Filing
. Bank Fee
Office Supplies
Peostage/Printing
Other
Payroll Taxes
FICA Expense
SUTA Expense
FUTA Expense
Total Payroli Taxes
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Ingeme
Other income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Ineome
Total Other Ineeme
Net Other Inceme

NOTE; Address the Ledbury & Blueridge commen areg depressions/drainage issue by

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Profit & Loss Budget
January through December 2020

ACTUAL

(12.00)
1,585.76
7,006.23

0.00

1.171.27
92.40
42.00

148.66

——

SRS
287,283.19

BUDGET

TR

25.00
1,800.00
6,000.00

300.00

1,272.00
100.80
42.00

296,555 80

(7,987.80)

1,200.00

1,200.00

16.767.80)

rther | igati

research for cause of issue then, if approprigte, include funds in 2021 budget te mitigate these issues.

Page 2 of 2



PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
January through December 2019

Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense ) o
income
Income
Agsessments 290,186.66 296,588.00 296,588.00
Mailbox Logoe 35.00
Late Fees 5,817.70
Lien Fee Reimbursed 1,137.66
Uncellected Assessments 8,000.00 8.000.00
Total Income 297,277.02 288,588.00 288,588.00
Total Income 297,277.02 288,588.00 288,588.00
Expense
Salary 16,596.00 16,596.00 16,596.00
Rent 14,100.00 14,100.00 14,100.00
Professional Services
Accounting 500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Legal Services 12,753.50 9,000.00 9,000.00
Security Services 450.00 600.00 600.00
Total Professional Services 13,703.50 11,600.00 11,600.00
Dues and Subscriptions
Lockbox Fee 1,680.00 1,680.00 1,680.00
P.O. BOX 436926 214.00 300.00 300.00
Total Dues and Subscriptions 1,894.00  1,980.00 1,980.00
Grounds Maintenance
Christmas Decor 2,782.50 2,500.00 2,500.00
General Maintenance 29,648.93 23,400.00 23,400.00
Contract Landseaping
Bramer Contract 55,464.60 55,465.00 55,465.00
ProTurf Contraet 55,5623.92 50,710.00 50,710.00
Total Contract Landscaping - 110,988.52  106,175.00
Nen-Contract Landscaping
Irrigation Maintenance 6,149.00 11,500.00 11,500.00
Flowers 17,123.47 18,000.00 18,000.00
Muleh 11,641.95 14,000.00 14,000.00
Aerating and Seeding 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Tree Removal 21,957.50 15,000.00 15,000.00
Tree Replacement 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Nen-Contract Landscaping " 56,671.02 63,000.00 63,000.00
Total Grounds Maintenance 200,291.87 195,075.00 195,075.00
insurance
Dir & Officers Llability 2,810.28 2,950.00 2,950.00
Workers Comp 326.68 350.00 350.00
Total Insurance 3,136.96 3,300.00 3,300.00

Page 1 of 2



Cash Basis

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Utilities
Telephone
.GE Electric
Water
Total Utllities
Business Filing
Bank Fee
QOffice Supplies
Postage/Printing
Other
Payroll Taxes
FICA Expense
SUTA Expense
FUTA Expense
Total Payroll Taxes
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Ingeme
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest income
Tetal Other Income

Net Other inceme
Net Income

S

January through December 2019

]

3,431.35 2,500.00 2,500.00
3,147.53 3,600.00 3,600.00
21,081.32 30,000.00 30,000.00
27,660.20 36,100.00
15.00 15.00 15.00
(12.00) 200.00 200.00
1,585.76 1,800.00 1,800.00
7,006.23 5,500.00 5,500.00
0.00 300.00 300.00
1,171.27 1,272.00 1,272.00
92.40 100.80 100.80
42.00 42.00 42.00

T 1.30567
287.283.19 287,080.80 287,980.80
9,993.83 607.20 607.20
148.66 300.00 300.00
148.66 300.00 300.00

300.00

148.66

Page 2 of 2



2018 Exempt Org. Return
prepared for:

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC
PO BOX 436926
LOUISVILLE, KY 40253

Stuedle Spears & Company PSC
2821 8. Hursthourne Plowy Ste 1
Louigville, K'Y 40220



OMB Ne. 1548-0047

Farm 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under sestion 501(e), 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
* Do not gntgf mal security numbers an this farm as It may be made publie.

ﬁ%a@! égffgfigle gT

; > Go to www.irs.go 930for Instructions and the latest informatien,
\_ For the 2018 ealendar year, or tax year begmni na ~ 200 a,miding \
~—8 Ghesk if aglicaple: D Employer identification number
| |Addresschange | PLATNVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC 61-0844328
|Nemecnanee  |PO BOX 4360926 | B Telephone number
I |LOUISVILLE, KY 40253 (502) 244-9240
_| Final rebirndtenminated - N
Armensed retym G oross reeeipis 5 295,496,
| Application pencing | ¥ Name and adaress of principal afficer: H(a) I tis 2 groun return for subordingt®s?] |ves [X|Ne
’ Rl Ara all 5 b@rdma@s Ingluged?  ° CIne
1F*Na," zitach a list. (see Instructions) =

1 Tax-exempt sialus: Wi (4 )* (meiney | [N | |57
J __ Websites * N/A ¥(e) Group exemption rumber ™
K Form of organization: | |Gorporatien | | Trust | | Asseciatien | | oter™ | L. Year of formations | M State of legal domieile:
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P
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L Jat
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"
&
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Prior Year Current Year
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Rl [ ey a4 oy N T o
Bl % Rim,sm;“ 285, 464,
S
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members |

i

ensat \JT‘

.......... . mm,d 169,565,
,,,,,,, B 105, £30° 78,286,
nd balan G 78,457 80, 280.
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Form 990 2018) _PLATNVIEW RESTDENTS ASSOCTATION INC 610844328 Page?
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

2 Did the organization undertake any significant pragram services during the year which were not listed an the prior

FGrmgggﬁrggQ"EZ?ﬁ!!-z\!735-tsle!'!-zz'!!-'!'!feev!"EE'!'”f"""‘“»”"""T""""":"""”"‘””” D ygg @ Ne
If "Yes," deseribe these new services on Sehedule O. -

3 Did the erganization cease condueting, oF make signifisant changes in haw it conduets, any program services?. ... Yes Ne
If *Yes," describe these ehanges on Sehadule Q.
4 Deseribe the oraanization's zr@grgm service acsomplishments far each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(e)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amaunt of grants and allocations te others, the total expenses,
and revenus, If any, for sach program service reported.

4a (Code; ) (Expenses § 238,411, including grants of & ) (Revenue 8§ )

MAINTAIN GR? DRAINAGE, AND LIGHTING IN __
COMMON ARE LARGE_SUBDIVISI _ S

4d Other program serviees (Describe in Schedule 03

~  (Expenses § including grants of & ) (Reverue § )
_Ae Total program service expenses » 238,411,

BAA , TEEADIDEL 08/03A13 Form 980 (2018)



61-0844328 Page 4

Yes | Ne
Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants er ether assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part 1X,
2 solumnp (.AS, line 27 If 'Yes,' camplete g’@h@dul@ L R vreee | 22 X

Did the erganization answer 'Yes' ta Part Vi, Sectien A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the erganizatien's eurrent
-\/23 _as%ffaén};gfu’@fﬁ@%, diregtors, trustees, key émgleyg@§, and highest compensated emplayees? If 'Yes,' complete - %
4,,§‘@ag.§u!7:7:"35!1!:::“"""-"""~-""""""""""‘""""""!E!::"!!"!t%t'.r:?!:f‘tf%i!::::?::?‘,ft

24a Did the organization have 3 tax-exempt bond issue with an @Ut’ét%ﬂdiﬁ%@fiﬁgi al armeunt of more than $100,000 as of

he last day of the year, that was ssued after Decamber 31, 20027 If Yes, " answer I(nagéébthrgugkééd@nd

ggmg[@tg w@h@g,’uﬁ Wﬁ, 'g@Z@lfﬂggﬁg;r-:-s::::'se:ez:!er!t-!r:!:!v!‘f?‘?"!‘-"!f'»"'f‘»!_!f!"'f"‘-“"""’" zdﬁ x
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temparary period exception? ................. | 248
& Did the organizalion maintain an eserow account other than a refunding eseraw at any time during the year to defease

e R Y TR A Crrerrerieierieres | BO€

d Did the organization act 85 an 'on behalf@f’tssuér f@f ﬁ@ﬂéﬁ @QtStaaaing &t any time during the year?................. | 24d

25 a Section B01(cX3), B07(c)(4), and 501(c organizations, Did the erganizatian engage in an execess benefit
{ransaetian &viz% disa(géi%'ed par&@geé%%g de year? Jf Yes,' complete Bchedule L, Partl................ ......c0iss %8a X

b Is the arganization aware thet it engaged in an excess benefit transaglion with 2 disgualified person in @ prior year, and
that the ?raagmtigﬁ has not been reporied on any of the erganization's prier Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If ‘Yes,' ggmg!étg

Sa};gdulel_,?artl! 26b X

26 Didthe @g@ﬂi@tigﬂ report any ameunt an Part X, line §, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables 16 any current or
]

riner ofticers, dirgotors, irustees, key employess, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?
;?*Ygg_,‘ggmgl@i‘g :,Gf!@di:‘f@!:q 9@%{}! :,,:,,,,:,,:,.,,,,,,5,,’,”., ........................... 26

W

27 Did the organization provide a gr@ﬁt or other assistancs to an offieer, direstor, irustes, k@{ smgl% &, substantial
contributer or empleyee thereef, a grant selection cemmittee member, or to & 35% controlled entity oF family member
of any of these persons? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Bart il . ... o :

a8 i ozt rtrrcorrorrhottittifasianagge

AEEEEREREEE RN

28 Was the organization a parly to @ business transastion with ene of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

..................

Mz

b A family member of a current or former offieer, director, trustee, or key emplayee? If 'Yes,' eomplete
Sehedule L, Part IV,

¢ An entity of which a current or former offiger, director, trustee, or key emplayee {or & family member thergof) was an
officer, directer, trustes, of direct or indiract owner? /f 'Yes,* @@mglgtgygghgdu!@ LPartiVv. . . 28c

8
o
P

. e X
23 Did the organization receive mere than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if ‘Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... .. ...... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive gontributiens of art, historical treasures, er other similer assets, or qualified earservation
contributions? /f 'Yes,' eomplete Sehedble M............ ..l 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or disselve and cease operations? i 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part{...... [ 9 X
2 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mere than 25% of its net assets? /f 'Ves,' complets
. Scheduie N P%ﬁlfggg@aﬁ%’mm 2 X
33 Did the organization own 100% ef an entity disregarded as separaie from the erganization under Regulations sections
30177012 and 301 7701.37 If ‘Ves, camplers Sehed B By ¢ anizaton under Regulatins sections 3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If 'Yes,’ eomplete Schedule R, Partii, i, or IV, ,
and Part V, line ? 9 X
954 Did the erganization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section BIZBO? ...y | 38 X
b It 'Yes' {0 line 36a, did the organization reseive any payment frem er engage in any transaction with & contrglied
entity within the meaning of section 812(b)(13)? %e?m eamplete S@hggu% R, E@?E VilineZ......................... | 35h
36 Section 501(c)X3) organizations. Did the erganization make any transfers to an exempt nen-charitable relate
orgaEEtns e e DI ihe o'ganizatie g @ o e 0 BN SXGMPL non charitable related |
87 Did the erganization condust more than 5% of its activities thraugh an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated 23 a parinership for federal incorme tax purposes? i? ‘Yes,’' ﬁ@%ﬁ!@f@ Schedule R, ?@fot Vi | BT X
38 Did the o e O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, fines 115 and 197
Nate. All For d to complete Sehedule 0. .. ...\, | 38 X
lings and Tax Compliance

Ta Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Ferm 1096, Enter -0- if nat applicable.............. | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... | 1b
¢ Did the organization eomply with backup withhelding rules for repertable payments to venders and reportable gaming o
(gambling) winnings to prize WINREST .. .......0..0eeren. ...
SAA TEEAUTOAL USRI




Form 990 (2018) PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS _A_SS@CIATION INC 61
, §  Statements Regarding Other llings and Tax Compliance (confinued)

2a Enter thg numbgr @f @Fﬂﬁlf)y‘@ﬁ'é m@ﬁed on F@rm W 3 Tran§mtttal of Wag@ and Tax Stat@ L I

ny ti Fin the calendar year, did the or amiatlaﬁ hgv@ an interest in, or 8 signatura oF other autharity ever, g
4a gégﬁé‘tagﬂasgggg % in a foreign gauntry (sueh gs a bank aecount, securities account, or other finangial @m@uﬁt)'?

b If Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

8eg instructions for filing requirements fer FInCEN Ferm 114, Repert of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
82 Was the erganization a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?, ..................
b Did any taxabi@ aarty ﬂ@ﬂfy the @r@aﬁizati@ﬂ that twasorisa t;arty {0 a prohibited tax shelier iransaetion?.

§a Does the grganization have aﬂnugl gross receipts that are a@rmally greater than 31@6 000, and did the arganizatien
solieit any contributions that were rot tax deductible as charitabls contributions? ............... o reertratiieacieieres

b if *ves, did the argamzatl@n inglude with every §aueltat1@ﬂ 8n express statement that éueh E@ﬁiﬂhuh@ﬂ% af gtﬁg were
not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may mﬁgm dgdu@tiblg @ﬁntﬂ!:utlons uﬁﬂgr s@@t&gn 170(c).

a Did the organization receive 3 ?paymeﬂt in exgess of §76 made partly as & centribution ang saﬁiy far QQ@@& gnd
services provided to the payar?

b If 'Yes,' did the organization neotify the denor of the value of the ggad@ aF 58rvices gmwags?, e ttrraraiireiareeains
c Did the ar amgati@ﬁ se |, exchange, or etherwise dispose of t@ngzble pargaﬁai gr@p@rty f@r whieh it was reguired to file 7
d lf '\‘as, indicate the ﬁgmbgr of Forms 8282 filed duri ng the yaar. e . L?gl
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirestly, to pay premiums on 8 %f@@fﬁl benefit gontract?. ......... | Te
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, direetly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contragt? ... .......... | 7T
g lfthe grgamzatn@ﬁ received a c@ntﬂbutmﬂ of quahﬂed mteﬂe@tual afe@afty d;d the argéﬂszatmn file Ferm 8899
asrggulred hzg
h lf tha 0 G%amaatmn fe@esvga ] @aﬁtﬂbuﬂan @f ears, baafs ai Faiangs. oF gfh@r vehigles, drd the ﬂrg@mgati@ﬂ ﬂl@ a ™
8 s;mnsgﬁng organizations mgmtgmmg donor advised funds. Did a doner advised furd maintained by the s@@ngﬁrmg
organization have excess business heldings at any time during the year? . ......, FE ettt e | B
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining doner advised funds,
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributiens under seetion 49667.... ... ..., T Ba
b Did the spensoring erganization make a disiribution to a denor, doner adviser, or related pergan? e rrerereterases KD
10 Section 507(e)7) organizatiens, Enter:
a Initiation fees and eapital contributions included en Part VI, line 12, ......ceovu . on. . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of slub fa:;mttss - 108]
11 Section 501(e)12) organizations, Enter:
aﬁmgsincamsframmambersarsharghalder@.,...,.:,......,,g,f,,m,f,,,,.z,,,..:.,5 Ta
b Gress income from other sources (Do not ret amaunts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or recgived from them.) . ... ... . .. .. ... ... .. 11h
122 Section 4947(a)1) nan-exempt eharitable trusts. Is the organization filing Farm 996 in lteu ef Form 10417............. | 122
b It *Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest reesived or aserued during the year....., [12 bi
13 Section 501(c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the arganization licensed 1o issue qualified health plans in more than one state?.. ... .. T rttre i ierrreteriainrtss 13a
Nete, See the instructions for additional informatien the organization must report an Scheéule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by' the stai@s in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
@Ent@rthaamauntefr@'s‘arvesaﬂhanv:i...--....,,:::-,,,,.f,f,,.
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indaer tanning servises during the tax year? 14a b
b1f Yes,' has it filed a Ferm 720 {o report these payments? /f Ng,' previde an explanation in Sehedule Q.............. | 14b

15 Is the organization subjest to the section 4960 tax on paym@ﬁttﬁ) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
exeess parachute paymeni(s) duringthe year? ..................

If 'Yes,' see instructions and file Form 4720, Sehedule N. o S

16 I the organization an educational IAstitution subject to the section 4968 excise tax an net investment income?
It 'Yes,' complete Form 4720, Sehedule 0.

BAR TEEADIOEL 12731178
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Page 8

N Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response fo ines 2 irough 75 belaw, and for

8 'No' response lte ine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circurnstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule ©. See instructions,

Check if Schadule O contains a respense or nete to any line iNthis Part V.. ... ... oo (R

Section A, Governing HBody and Management

18 Enter the number ef vating members of the g@vgrﬂing body el theend ofthe tax year..... | 1a
If there are material differenses in voting rights among members
of the governing bedy, or If the governing bady delegated broad

authority to an executive commities or similar commiltiee, explain in Schedule 0. ,
b Enter the number of voting members ineluded in line 12, above, who ars independent..... | 1B

Did any effiser, directer, trusiee, or key employee have a family relationghip or a business relations!

§
€

8 %1@1 %h% @r%aaizatiaa eontemperaneausly doeument the mestings held er written actions undertaken during the year by
the fellowing:

8 THe GOVEIAING BOBYT ... oo ittt e it ettt e e s e tetarasiaeenreseis | B@ X
b Eaeh committee with autherity te act on behalf of the gaverning body?.......................o.oooiiissiiienns. | BB X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Seetion A, who cannet be reached at the
erganization's malling address? I ‘Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule ©............................. | 8 X
Section B, Policies (/7S Section B requests informalion about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
102 Did the erganization have local chapters, branches, ereffilistes?.................................................. [708 %
« b f 'Yes,' did the erganization have written policies and procadures governing the activities of such ghaptars, affiligtes, and branches to ensurs their
— gpergﬁemsme@nsiatgntwimhearggaizaﬁ@n‘sgxgmptgurmea?....,:.,,,,..,..,,,,m,,‘:.,..1.,7,“_,:.‘.,,,,,,,,zu,,,{,, ...... 10b
11 a Has the arganization provided & eomplete copy ef this Form 990 to all members of its governing bedy befere filing theform?................. 1a X

12a Did the organization have a writien cenflict of interest pelicy? #f e," ge to line 13
b Were officers, directers, or trusiees, and key emplavees required ta diselose annually interests that eould give ri

tﬂ@@ﬂﬂlgtg?“..... A I T T e
¢ Did the organization reguiarly and eonsistertly meniter and enforge compliance with the peliey? If Yes,' deseribe in
S@h@dai@@hawthtswasﬁane
13 Did the organization have a written whistieblower peliey?........................oooiivii .

14 Did the organization have a written decument retentien and destruction poligy?

18 Did the process for determining compensation of ihe follawing persons inglude a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and centemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organizatien's CEO, Exeeutive Direster, er top maRAgemBRt efiBlal .. ... . e
b Qther efficers or key employees of the organization. ................00irisiinireireens oo,
If 'Yes' te line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instrugtions),
16a Did the organization invest in, eontribute assets to, or participate in a jeint venture or similar arrangerment with a

12h

12¢

"17 List the states with whieh 2 gopy of this Form 980 is required to be filed * NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if g

_ gani: plicable), 990, and 990-T (Seetion 501 (ey(hs orlyy
gvailable for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Cheek gll that a@@ﬁf’?mg ) 990, and 990 (Seclion 501} o)

[] own website [] Anether's website E] Upen request D Other (explain in Sehedle O)

19 Describe in Schedule © whether (and f so, how) the orgarization mad its governing dosuments, earflis of interest peliey, and firanaial statements available o

the public during the tax vesr. SEE SCHEDULE ©
Btate the name, address, and telephene Rumber of the persan who pessesses the organization's books and records

ASSOCIATION PO BOX 436926 LOUISVILLE KY 40253 (502) 244-8240

"

BAA TEEASIOEL 12/37118
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Form 920 (2018)

| Compensation of Officers, Direct
" Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O eantains @ response or note te any linginthisPart VIL ..., ... .. SERRISTINY Ciiiiiiiiiiiiiisss Q

e me—n——— s

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employees

a Cemplete this table for all persens required to be listed. Repert compensation fer the ealendar year ending with or within the
\_Jfganization's tax year. i ! o s
® List all ef the @r%amgatsgn'g current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or erganizations), regardless of ameunt of
compensation. Enter -U- In celumns (D), (E), and (F) if no cormpensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's eurrent key emplayees, if any. See instructions for definition of ey emplayes.'
® List the arganization's five eurent highest sompensated employees {ather than an officer, direstor, frustee, er key employee)
wha received repertable compensation (Box & of Farm W-2 and/er Bax 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of mare than $100,000 from the
arganization and any related organizatiens.
*® List ail of the organizatien's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated emplovees whe resgived meare than $100,000
of reportable sompensation frem the organizatien and any related erganizations.

* List all of the organization's former directors or trusiees ihat received, in the capacily as a former director er irustee of the
organization, mare than $10,000 of repertable compensatien from the erganization and any related erganizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trusiees or diresters; institutional trustees; efficers; key employees; highest gompensated
employees; and fermer sueh persens,

Cheok this hox if neither the erganizatien nor any related erganization compensated any current offieer, director, or frustee.

§1-0844328 Page 7

ed Employees, and

©
Pasition (do not eheck mere
Nama%ﬁ}dﬁﬁe A&e%ggs f-ﬂé!g ggt% aﬁx’ggﬁ{gaﬁég 4 Reé-?r)tabm Regggmg E&gﬁa},,
hﬁu'f__ﬁ direstoritrustes) @%‘mpeasani@n _fr%m fg?m nsatien fram amaupt gftaegaer
Bk ETETSIF T Gnae | "WINE | hme
SRR E bt
'%%‘*%2.%, %_ g é_‘g = OFgERizAtens
THems | B = ‘g :
helow % = 3
ling) * §
X 0, g, 0.
0 X % 0. 8. 0,
& b 0 {X| IX 0. 0. 0,
T mm TmR RS e o 1_,, —= v A =lm ’
————— e e 0 x g! GS O!
@& IoM BELL __ ________ | _
DIRECTOR Lo x| X 0. g 0.
‘t‘@ff—?‘zs,—::ﬂezggg———’ ______ = = e =
o
I R
L
[
L R
L I
@ e __1
Y e __ 1T
BAA TEEAGIO7L 0B/O3/1B Form 980 (2018)



Pasition ()
A Average | (g0 nat ghech mere than ane ® © (
Name and title l;g@éi %@eﬁéﬁﬁ%&gf;@u&g @gkg,?g&?é%"fm ﬁ ﬁ%@?&gﬁ% eﬁfggag?é:?gg
w ey BF 20 Ve | e
~— hows la 5| B organizatien
Tor = = g Qﬁﬁfélém
a‘r.%aagga i% = organigatiens
géig:? =
e | g
R
o]
a.
L)
® ] e
@ 1.
R R
- __ 1
1,bs;@i@tﬂlnnuuz--:::w:zu:e:wwexeen-::zw»=:=:ee:=-==:==r-e:s:=e=e- Qs Qu Qz
© Tetal from continuation sheets to Pat Vi, Section A . ......................» a, 0. g,
ﬁfqtﬁ’(ﬁdélin§§1bang1§)!'r!!!577‘7'?:?!‘!!!!1??371‘.':'.7f!‘.!!':7!!??175!?!!’2 Qg 0 ag

- 2 Tetal numbsr of individuals (including But not limited to (hose |sted abeve) who recaived mor
fram the organizatien ™ ]

g than $100,000 of repertable eompensation

3 Did the organizatien list any former officer, direetor, or trustes,
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Sehedule J for sueh individuai .

IR R R L R R R E R T,

4 For any individual listed en fine 13, is the sum of repartable som

the ordanization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if 'Yes, ' complete Sehedule J for
sueh indivigual .. .......... : "

R A e R R

5 Did any persen listed on line 1a receive or acerue compensation from an urrelated erganization or individual
for services rendered {o the o

key empleyee, or highsst compensated employee

PR LTt et tTatyiriiaetoratatiiyesensceane

trrtreny

ganization? if 'Yes ' complete Schedule J for such persen. .................... v 5| | ¥

Independent Contractars

gompensation from the organization. Repert eempersation for the ealendar year ending w

T Complete This table Tor your Tive Righast '@"Eiﬁ%‘p’.é*ﬁéafgiﬁ”@ép@ﬁ@éﬁi’@éﬁﬁé@’cﬁ%’ﬁﬁéﬁé@gwgﬁ, more tFgn 100,000 of
ith ar within the organizatien's tax year.

Name and business address Descrigtia‘ggf services

Q@mp(@cn)gatisﬁ

2 Total number of independert contractors (ineluding but Aet limited to these listed abave) whe received mere than
$100,000 of compensation from the erganization ™ 0

BAA TEEADI0BL. OR/63/18




S d Net rental income or {loss).............

S € Total, Add lires Ha-Ha

Form 990 (29? ELAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC 61-0844328 Page 8

(]
T@t@l(’r?vgm R@tg%d of Unl(?@l_at@d R@%ﬂy

sxempt busingss gxcluded fr@m fax
funetien revenue under seetiens
FevenLe 512-514

;2! g Fedarated eampaigns......... | 1a
b Membership dues............. | 1B
¢ Fundraising everls............ | 1g
d Related organizetions......... | 1d

e Goveriment grants {centributions) . . 1g

f Al ather sartributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amaunts not ing! qﬁ@d%@b@fe 1§

g Neneash ﬁgﬂtﬂblﬁujnﬁ ineluded in hﬁ§§1§ i 8

Business Cede

295,464.| 295,464,

g’fntal Adduﬁ@gzﬁaEf,,,-.-g-,mn-,mm:-. <<<<<<<<<< > 295,464, 3

3 Investment income (ncluding dividends, interest and
athermmﬂaram@untg)z,,::,z‘z,m,,.:,:, .......... » 2.

4 lncgme from investment of tax-exempt bend pr@gegﬁs »

€aGrossrenis . ........

b Less: rental expenges
¢ Rental incorne or {loss) . . .

7.2 Gross amount from sales of |0 Beeurites 4 Oher
assets oiher than inventory

b Less: cost or ather basiz
angd §ales expenses ... ...
¢ Gain or (less)...... ..
dNetgaimorfass).......................
8a Gross income from fundraising events
(net ingluding &
of contributions reported on line 1g).
sget?artw line18................. a

Other Revenue

9a Grasg income fr@m Frin aﬁtewtm
See Part IV, | 19.9?.._9 .......... a

108 Gr@sg sales of lﬂ\‘%ﬂt@ﬁ’; !ass retufﬂﬁ
N0 BUOWBNGES: .+« v rovernrnrnne ., . &

b Less: cost of goods sald...... .. ... o
¢ Net inceme er (ioss) fram sales of inventory. ... *
Wisecellaneous Reveniie Bissiness 6ot

112 MATIBOX 1.0GO REVENUES 30,
b INSURANCE CLAIM _

¢ METRO_REFUND_
¢ Al ether revenue

12 Total revenue. See ms:iw@tn@ﬂg :

TEEAQIO0L @8@3"3

P %
Form 890 (2018)
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Page 10

o m ns, All other erganizations fm:gt camplete coluran (A).
Sefieduls O Gontains @ response o7 nole 1o any 176 In 1 P

\_/

ﬂg nol include amounts roporfed on lines

b, Th, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil

Total é%gm@g

®
Pragram service
gxpenses

10
1

1 Grants and other assistance lo domestic

orgaﬂ!zattaﬂg and @l@mestm gavernments.
SeePart IV line 21............0. o oiinens

2 Granls and ather assistanee fo demestic

individuals. Bea Part IV, line 82 ..........

3 Granis and other assistance to foreign

grganizations, foreign ngamm@nts and for-
eign individuals,

4 Benefils paid to or for members............
5

Compensatien of eurrent officars, dtf@@t@FS.
trustees, and key employees...............

' G@mp@ﬂgatsaﬂ not included abave, to

dise u@hﬂg%sperg@ﬂg 23 defined under
section 4 %13) angd persons desaribed
in section 4858{c)(D)(EB)

A N R )

7 Other salariesand wages.............,....

g Pension plan aseruals aﬁﬁ cgﬂtrabutneng

{include section 401k and
emplayer ﬁgﬁtﬂfﬁuﬂ@ﬁ%) ....................

e Prﬁf@esmﬁal furdraising serviges. See Part IV, line 17. .
f Investment managsment fees..............

g Other. (if ling lt?! amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column

12
13 ﬁﬁ”@@axger\s@s.,,,,,z,,,-,:,,.,.,....,:A,..
14 infermation teehrelegy. ..........oo i iivns

(A) amaunt, list line Hg expenses on Schedule 3.

18 Raya!tags........(‘..........,.:,._,..,.,,:,

16 OCBUPBRAEY. ... vt
17 Travel . i s

18 Payments of tra\!gf or eaterfammgﬂt

expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicefficials. ... . ....... ..., ... ..........

art 1V, lines 15 and 16

16,446,

(©)
Management and
general expenses

16,446,

Fungratglﬁg
SXpenses

1,379,

1,379,

10,2958,

500,

500,

1,588,

_ 1,588,

14,100,

18 Conferences, @@nvaﬁtseas and magtmgs
20 !nterest‘.,,‘,,,........,., ............

21 Paymenistoaffiliates.............. ... ..

22 Depreeiation, depletion, and amgrtlzat

28 IRSUFBRGE. ..., 0\ everre s

24 Other expensss. ltemize exaenseg nat

covered ébavg

(List miscellaneaus expenses

in line 24e, If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, a@igﬁm (A? ameunt, u@t lms e
expenses on Sehedule O, ..., ... . ... ..
8 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE ____
BPUTILITIES ____ ____ 8,252 35,252,
¢ MISC MATNTENANCE _ . g, 535, 9,536,
¢ POSTAGE AED;SETPEIEG_*____., 5,523, 5,523,
e All other experses. ........................ 4,874, 2,332, 2,542,
25 Total functions] expenses, Add lines 1 through e . 283,673, 238,411, 45,262 0,

26 Joint cosls, Complete th

ine anly i
the erganization r@paftgfrrz ge 32% Eaa
leint costs from a combined educational
gampaign and fundraising solisitatien.
Cheek here » [ | i# following
80P 98-2 (ASC 558.720) ..

TEEAQII0L 0BI0Y1B

orm 990 (207



Form 990 (2018) PLATNVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC 61-0844328 Page 11

T P e

Balance Sheet

__ Cheek if Schedule O eontains a response or nete to any iNE iR thIS P X. o . oivorriorrrireriiissinrisnncnicninies |
nginnh(% of year Eﬁd(f) year
. 1 Cash = RON-IBreSE-BeRANAG ... ... ... ciiriior i 122,459, 1 110,008,
- 2. Savipgs and termporary GaEH IAVESIMBRAIE .. .. .v.vvenvri i i E9,585,| 2 59, 556,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, NBE......... i iiriiirs s iie i i 3 ‘
4 Accounts reeeiVaBIE, MBL. . ... s ottt rsrgasrsrrrar st ittt anranes 4
5 Loaprs and etrer receivables fram current and farmer officers, aireetors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess, Complete
Partllof8chedule L. .. ..o it rans st riin e iee s [
€& Loans and other receivables from other disqualifiec persens (as defined under
section 4988()(1)), persens deseribed in section 4958(c g@(%f). and senfributing
employers and spensoring arganizations of seetion 501(g) vgluntaré employees
beneficiary organizations (see Instructions). Complete Part I of Schedule L ... ., é
7 Notesandloansreesivable, REt .. ... iiiiii e i 7
g 8 invenlories forsalE OFUBE. ...... ... ... i i e i B
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred eharges..............oo o Z2,073.] 8
102 e AR o7 SERET ot 7o o )
10¢ ]
1 11
12 1z
13 13
14 14
18 18 2.
16 184,087.|16 169,566,
7 L LR A —
18 18
18 Dgfe"@gra\‘@ﬁu@ “‘m“’i'@l':fg—av“a;T?mW
‘ My O

20 Tex-exempt bond labiltien. . .......oiiirrrir it s
\ | &1 Esecrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Sehedule 1

é 22 Loans and other payables to current and Tormer officers, directers, trustees,
vy key employses, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persors.
) Complete Part l of Sehedule L............. '

23 Secured morlgages and netes payable to unrelated third parties.. .............. 23
24 Unsegured notes and loans payable to unrelated third garties................... | 24
Ll e e A R 2
) 26 Total lighilities. Add lines 17 through 86 .. ................... 26
Organizatiens that fellow SEAS 117 (ASC 938), check here » |
é lines 27 threugh 29, and lines 33 and 34,
27 \Unrestricied netassets....................,
g 28 Temperarily restricled ret assets . ....... ..
» | 29 Permanently restricted netassets.................... .
5 Organizations that de not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here »
g and complete lines 30 through 34.
2 | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, of GUFrERt TURES. .. ...\ verirsisesens .
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment furd. ... .............. n
< g ?@Eaiﬂgd earnings, endewment, aceurmulated income, or other funds. ........... 32
' Total net assets or fund DAIAREES. . ... ... ...t iii e 8
f 34 Total liabilities and ret assets/fund balanges . ....................o. 122:333 i égégg,
BAA TEEAGTTIL OB0INTE — mﬁ



SCHEDULE L, Transactions With Interested Persons l

OMB Ne. 1845-0047

(Form 230 or 830-£2) * Complete if the o mzatmn angwered Yes' an Form 990, Part IV, line 252, 28b, 26, 27, 283, 201 8
or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Pant V, line 38a or 40b,
. * Aitach to Form 990 or Forin S90-E2.
Pepariment of the Treasury > Geo to mmimgewﬁemﬁsa tor instructions and the latest information. ) s
\ame af the organization Employer identification number
~—PLRAINVIEW RESTDENTS ASSOCIATION INC 61-0844328
_ Excess Benefit Tmngaﬁtigng (section 601 ©3), gsagt;gn 501 (@)(25) and 501(c 9%@)%29) or amzati@ns enly).
‘Complete if the organization answersd 'Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 253 or 26b, or Form Z, ?art , ling 40b.

1 (@) Mame of disqualifid persan {b) Relatiorship E@Mﬁg&?;&guahﬁeﬂ persch and (6 Deserigton of ansagtion @: iem'g:jg

M

2)

6]

@)
)

&

2 Enter the ameunt af tax ingurred by the ergenization managers or disqualified p@rg@nﬁ durmg the year und@r

se@tuan 1 O

Leang to nnd!er F’mm !ntgragtgﬂ ﬁm@mg

~ Gomplete if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if
organization reparted an amount on Form 980, Part X, line §, 6, or 22.

the

Name f b Rale B f d) Lean toor Original Balanee dus In default?
e s e | ORERT | Ve | 0l | Oeed @

Lo

) Writter
a% SemEnt?

To Fram ¥es | Neo

Yes | Mo

Yes

Ne

)

@

&

@

_®

)

N

@

@

a0

Gmntg gr Aggimn@e B@neﬁtln lnterestgd Pgrgcng,
Complets if the organization answered 'Yes' on Form 980, Part IV, line 27,

Name of interested persan ) Relaﬂg etween jniterested g) Amgur 551 : T i
{a) ) Yela na tg;gmma%fg; {e) Amaunt of assistance () Type of asuistance

{#) Purgse of assistance

L))

@

(O]

@

)

®)

.

@

&

10)
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions lor Form 990 or 990-E2.

TEEA4BRIL 06/28ns

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018



nterested Persons.

RESTDENTS ASSOCIATION INC 61-0844328 Page 2

8 In
~ Complste if the organization answared 'Yes

on Farm 980, Part 1V, line 28a, 28b, or 28c,
(a) Name of imerested persen !6!!3 Rgimr{”égﬁbg%%g i%@;gga@* {d) Desoription of iransattion g%a%,%%g ) 5’%
organizatien fayeriues
Yes | Ne
\‘/ﬂ (1) TRB & ASSQCIATES EKEY EMPLOYEE OFFICE SBPACE RENTAL X
@
G —
(8)
©
Y,
8)
@
10)
upplemental Informatien,

~ Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instrustions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018
TEEA4B0L. 06/28N18



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | o8 Ne. 15450047

(Form 980 or 890-E2 Complete ie provide information for responses to specific questions on
¢ il ngrm 3 or 990-EZ or to provide 5%! gdditign%!gintgrgmﬁ@n, 201 8
* Attach to Form 990 or 880-EZ, i
Popariment of the Traasury » Go to www.irs.govw/Fornm990 for the latest information,
Internal Hevenue Service
Narme of the srganization

61-0844328

NO REVIEW WAS OR WILL BE CONDUCTED.

FORM 980, PART V|, LINE 12 - OTHER ORGANIZATION DOCUMENTS PUBLICLY AVAILABLE
NO OTHER DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC,

FORM 980, PART XII, LINE 1 - OTHER ACCOUNTING METHOD
MODIFIED CASH

A

BAA For Paperwork Reduetion Act Notice, see the Instruetions for Form 290 or 990-EZ, TEEA4SQIL 10/10/18 Sehedule O (Form 990 or 990-£7) (2018)



IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

In reply refer to: 02481460116

CINCINNATI OH 65999-0038 Feb. 26, 2020 LTR 4168C 0
61-0866328 000000 0D
00016209
- BODC: TE

N

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC
PO BOX 436926

LOUISVILLE KY 40253

026362

Employer ID number: 61-0844328
Form 990 required: Yes

Dear Taxpayer'

We're reéponding to your request dated Feb. 14, 2020, about your
tax~-exempt status.

We issued you a determination letter in January 1974, recognizing

vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c¢)
{4).

Because yvou're not an organization described in IRC Section 170(e),
donors can't deduct contributions they make to vou. You should advise
\v/ vour contributors that their contributions to vou aren't deductible.

In the heading of this letter; we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If yvou're required to file a return, vou

must file one of the following by the 15th day of the 5th month after
the end of vour annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax

- Form 990~N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax- Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

~ Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundatlon or Section 4947(3)(1)
Trust Treated as Private Foundatiohn '

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if vou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive vears, we'll revoke

your tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications vou need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

If you have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 pP.m.,

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
time)l.

Thank you for your cooperation.



IRS Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

CINCINNATI OH 45999-00338

‘ 026362.226866.304680.11860 1 AB 0.419.530
1S TR LT (U T LR R B TR
e PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC
L) PO BOX 436926
@ LOUISVILLE KY 60253

026362

~ CUT OUT AND RETURN THE VOUCHER IMMEDIATELY BELOW IF YOU ONLY HAVE AN INGUIRY.
DO NOT USE IF YOU ARE MAKING A PAYMENT.

CUT OUT AND RETURN THE VOUCHER AT THE BOTTOM OF THIS PAGE IF YOU ARE MAKING A PAYMENT,
EVEN IF YOU ALSO HAVE AN INQUIRY.

\The IRS address must appear in the window. Use for inquiries only
0248160116 Letter Number: LTR4168C
BODCD-TE Letter Date 2020-02-26
Tax Period : goooo0
- LRIy

%¥610844328x%

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PO BOX 636926

LOUISVILLE KY 40253
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038

LLO&44328 UB PLAI 00 2 0000OC k70 0OODOCOOOOO

\The IRS address must appear in the window. Use for payments

0248160116 Letter Number: LTR4168C .
Letter Date : 2020-02-2¢
Tax Period : 000000

NN

%610846328%

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION INC
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PO BOX 636926

LOUISVILLE KY 40253

BODCD-TE

QGREN UT 84201-0102
!'Illlllllh"II"III|Il""IIIIll""llllllllllll"

N

EL0&44328 UB PLAI 00 2 000000 L70 00000000000



From: dbramer@bramerbros.com
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 9:10 AM
; : tom.c.beli@twc.com
“Subject: Plainview Tree Pricing
Attachments: Tree Pricing.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is pricing for the trees that we spoke about for the common areas of Plainview. | listed a variety of trees, you
can look at them online to see the growth habits & shapes. The price per tree includes delivery & planting, mulching
would be an additional cost. The pricing will be good until December 31, 2020.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks

Denny Bramer

President

Bramer Bros. Landscaping, Inc.
6244 Old LaGrange Rd.

Suite #8

Crestwood, KY 40014

(502) 241-2777 Office

(502) 241-2733 Fax

'502) 639-5830 Cell

Virus-free. www.avg.com



Bramer Bros. Landscaping, Inc.

Grestwood, KY 40014 Estimate

6244 Old LaGrange Rd. Date Estimate #
2/24/2020 T483
S’
Name / Address Price will be honored for 90
= e davs from gstimate date

Plainview Residents' Associatien

P.O. Box 436926

Louisville, KY 40253

Rep Project
Extra
Qty Deseription Cost Tetal
Tree Priging
Qetober Glory Maple (2") ‘ 333;4@ 333&.5?
Sun Valley Maple (29 33343 333,457
¢ | Rebin Hill Serviseberry (1.75") 342.00 342.00T
Lucas Hornbsam (1.75%) 342.00 342.00T
s | Eastemn Redbud {1.75% 270.78 270.758T
American Yellowood (2%) 384.75 384,757
Caroling Silverbell (2%) 313.50 313.50T
Blackgum (2% 393.30 393.30T
Regal Prineg Ouk (2% 370.50 370507
Sterling Silver Lindon (2%) 393.30 393.30T
American Eim (2 393.30 393.307
Green Vase Zelkova (29 393.30 393.307
$ales Tax 6.00%
Nt
Accepted By Tetal

Presented By Denny Bramer

It is the property swinePs/managing agent s sespansibility o mark all privately installed underground utilities in the ares work will be performed. Underground utilitles include,
bl ar Ao Hiitiad 10; eloctiical dog fonses, landseupe lighting, and irvigation theads, wirlng, and piping). Bramer Bros. Landsesping, tne. 15 niot responsible for repairing any
i o gebvately Instatted utifitics that are nel madeod. i the avent that ouF sfews are dulayed due 1o a ropale on thess uilllties, their will be an extin ehiarge for dowii time
andfor tlp chiarge,

We will raplase one time. at no charge, hardy nursery stock planted by us whish fails to survive ene year from date of planting (sod exeluded), provided the aesount is paid in

{ Yo dlus, Cost of laber is extra. Purchaser obligates himself to give respopsible eare of materisl planted. Warranty is veid for ants destroved by drought, freeze, olimatis
Sbwmtions, natural of up-natural disasisrs, guestionable maintenance, transplants form original losation, pest disease or insest infestation vr un-natural uss,

Phone # 302-241-2777 Fax# 302-241-2733 E-mall Bramerbros@bramerbros.com
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1. HName. Tha Corporation's name shall be PLAINVIEWX,ﬁhf*
RESIDENTS® ASSOCIATION, INC. i B

lig

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTST ASSOCIATION, INC. L

‘A Ay
')

-

o L;ézéﬁ“gé
2. Durxation. The Corporation's duration shall be ,:{\% o e
perpetual. B N
: 3. Definitions. As used in these Articles of Incorpora-
tion the following terms shall have the following meanings:

(a) "Plainview Corporation" shall mean Plainview
Farms Development Corporation, and shall include any person, coxr-
poration or association to which it may expressly assign its rights,

or any of them, from time to time under these Articles of Incorpora-
tion. o

{b) "Plainview Subdivision® shall mean the property
owned by Plainview Corporation described in Lhree deeds, which are

recorded in the Jefferson County, Kentucky, CBunty Court Clerk's of-
fice on December 23, 19271, in peed Book 4482, at pages 58, 79 and

102,

oo

{c) "Declaration of Restrictions" shall mean any
Declaration of Restrictions, ag amended from time to time, affecting
any portion of Plainview Subdivision, . '

. {d) “Residential Unit" shall mean each single famil
-Iesidential lot, condominium apartment or similar DYOPETLY; the Buner
of which”iéMh“heﬁbéfiﬁfﬁﬁﬁéiéﬁﬁﬁéfﬁfi%ﬁ pursuant to any Declaration

of Restrictions.

4. Purgposes. The Corporation is organized under the
Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act and the bpurposes and objects for

which and for any of which the Corporation is formed are as follows:

(2) TO.Ezgﬁgggwﬁée,sggiexhwgliarQNQQQMSQIEeWLue common
good and general welfare of the Wenbers of the Corporation and %o - -
canstxué}LmaperateTmmalntain and repair any common structure, facility,

way or ground, whether owned by the Corporation Or not, within Plajn-
view Subdivision. ,

{b) Notwithstanding:the generality of the foregoing,
e than an insubstantial part



or otherwise, or (2) directly or indirectly participate in, intervene
in {including the publishing or disiributing of statements), any
political campaign on behalf or in opposition to any candidate for
public office. A

3. Powers, In addition to all other powers the Corporation
may have pursuant to the EKentucky Noaprofit Corggration Act, the
Corporation shall have th¥®powers fﬁ?g‘”" * : -

A {a) Exercise and enforce any right or privilege assign
to it under any Declaration of Regtrictions; and

g

et ] (b) Assess, levy and collect assessments against each
~ Residential Unit and against members of the Corporation as provided
in any Declaration of Restrictions.

6. Internal Affairs. Provisions for the regulaticn of the
internal affairs of the Corporation, including provisions for the
distribution of assets on disgolution or final liquidation, are:

(a) The membexship of the Corporation shall consist of
the menbers designated from time to time in DeclarationSof Restriction:

and such members shall be classified as follows:

(1) Class & membership shall consist of all membe:
other than Plainview Corpoz:ation°

(2) Class B membership shall consist of Plainview
. Corporation.

; .  (b) Each member ghall have one wote in respect of each
Residential Unit owned by such member, but the right of Class A member:s
to vote may be exercised only in accordance with subparagraph 6(c).

. 4
(c) Class A members shall not be entitled to exercice
any vote until the earlier of

(1} Decemher 31, 1979, or

i . {2) Such time as in the sole determination of
X ; Plainview Corporation it owns less than ten
Per cent of all single family residential lots
condominium apartments and similar'property
] shewn on the "Master Plan of Plainview Farm"
3 {approved as the preliminary subdivision plan
i by the touisville and Jefferson County Plannin
: Commission in docket nunber 10-50-~66) as that

Master Plan may be amended at the time the
determination is made. ‘




N

(d) WNothing in these Articles of Incorporation shall
limit the right of Plainview Corperation to alter in any way said mast
plan - preliminary subdivision plan at any time and from tlme to time.

{e) No part of the Corporation’s net earnings shall
inure to the benefit of any individual or any shareholder of the Cor-
poration.

{£) Upon the dissolution or finaj liquidation of (the
tribut:

‘ﬁoryoiatian'any remaining assets of the Corporation shall be dis

to one or more organizations, designated by the Board of Directors ut
that time, to be used in such manner as in the judgment of the Board
of Directors will best accomplish the general purposes of the Corpora-
tion. Each of such organizations shall be exempt from federal rax
under § 501(c)(3), § 501(c)(4) or s 301(e) (7) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1954, as amended. or under corresponding legislation if the
Internal Revenue Code of 1554 is not then in effect.

- 7. Office and Agent. The address of the Corporation's
initial Registered Office shall be P. 0. Box 7781, €07 Hurstbourne Lane
Louisville, Kentucky, 40207, and the nawe of its initial Registered
Agent at such address shall be A. Thomas Sturgeon, Jr,

8. Board of Directors. The number of directors constituting
the Corporation's initial Board of Directors shall be three, and the
hames and addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial
directors are:

Name e Address
Samuel G. Miller P. 0. Box 7781, 607 Hurstbourne
, Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40207
Richard D. Thurman P. . Box 7781, 507 Hurstbourne
Lane, Lonisvilile, Rentucky 40207
A. Thomas Sturgeon, Jr, P. 0. Box 7781, 607 Hurstbourna

Lane , Louisville, Rentucky 40207
. 9. Incorporator. The hame and address of the sole incor-
porator is A. Thomas Sturgeon, Jr., P. 0. Box 7781, 607 Hursthourne
Lane, Louisvilie, Kentucky 40207.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, t+he incorporator has signegd triplicate




originnls of these Articles of Iasorporation on g _._.; 24, 1972

). T SJM»@PP

@

« Thomas Sturg&on, Jrd

STATR OF KENTUCKY ) oo
COUNTY OF JRFPERSON}

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by
A Thomay Bturgeon, Jr., on _m,_y s 1972,

My commission expires L febey 3 £ 7%

Notary P

Kentucky
This instrument Prepared by ORIGINAL COPY,
Mark 8. Davisg, Jr, FILED ,
BROWN, TODD & HEYBURN SECRETARY OF STATE OF KENTUCKY
1600 Citizens Plaza fuanmger. arkivesy

louisville, Kentucky 40202

JUL 311972

/ @!&Iﬂut o Wé z
ADTENND SECRESARY OF SIALE v,




Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

kmmmmlmmm:mmmmmmm@m

Give Form te the

requester. Bo not
send to the IRS.

Ass00/d7 724" TN

Print oriype.

8 Check appropriate box for federal tax glassifieation of the person whes name is entered on line 1. Check only ene of the
following seven boxes.

Inchialisole propriotr o D o cooration [ Scomoration [ Partnership
g «

mmmm%*‘mm’mg"@ g,; damgf smgtmm " LLGls
" ﬁﬁeém&f@fw mmmmmm@f%‘ LLG that] goue {f any)

tax purpeses. Otherwise, a
mmmwmmmmmmmmm&aﬁmﬁ@m

Exomptions (codes o
s mﬁmw:m
__ mgmmgﬂp@ae@

Exempt payee cede §f any)

ewner. Do net check | Exemption from FATCA reporting

:“Sea Specific Instructions on page 3.
%
-9
%
a'

Bequester's narne and address (optional)

MZL& ;g,

7 stacms—

Bl kmmaﬁ e

ewﬁ

Nm lﬂhemuntisin more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Numbar b Give the fequester for guidelines

onwhose numberto enter.

Mmﬁghﬁwm online 1 to avoid
ﬁmﬁgﬂ given

H@wevgr, fora
gther

or "

1. Thgnumbgrshgwnmthisfgm bmyﬁgmtaxpaywidsnﬂﬁﬁaﬁ@nmmbg(@rlmwmwammbmg be issued to me); and

2. I amn not subject 1o baskup withholding besause; (a) lam exemgt from baclup withhelding, or () | have not been notified

Bervioe (IRS) that | am subjest to backup withheld
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. Lam 8 U.8. gitizen or other L.8. person (defined belew); and

ing as a resu

the Internal Revenue

of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, @r(s)mglﬁé as nolified me that | am

4. The FATCA sodel(s) enterad on this form (f any) indieating that | am exempt from FATCA reperting Is gorrent.
instrugtions- You must eross eut item 2 above if you have been netified by the IRS that you are currently subject te baclup wuthheldmg begause

Certification
you have failed to report all interest and dividend
gequisition or abandanment of seeured property, ¢anc

s on your tax retumn. For real estate transaotions, item 2 does not ap

canceliation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement
othar than Inerest and dividends, yeu are net requirad to sign the certification, but you must provide your sorrest

. For mortgage interest
ement (IRA), and generally,
. Seothe mgmaeﬁgng for Part latﬁr

Here

oater F~/D-20

General lnstru@tions
mrdmthmMMQgcgdgmmmge

Future developments. For the latest information about develepments
related to Ferm W-8 and its instrustiens, sueh as tsi@t:gnengmd
after they were published, go to www.irs.gow/FarmWs.

Purpose of Form

Anmmduﬁwmﬁtyﬁmw-smwhgﬁmt@ﬁgan
information return with the IRS must abtain your comect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your soeial seeurity number
{8SN), individual identifigation number , adoption
_taxpayer identification number (ATIN), gfmplgvsfmmﬁmm aumber
?im,mmmanmmmmmmmm

* Form 1089-DiV {dividends, ingluding thoss from stosks er mutual
» Farm 1093-MISC (various typss of income, prizes, awards, or gross
progeeds)

* Form 1089-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain ather
transactions by brokers)

= Form 1092-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
* Form 1093-K (merchant card and third party netwerk transactions)

» Form 1088 (heme morigage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuitior))

= Form 1099-C (cangsied debt)
* Form 1089-A (acquisition er abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S._ persen (reluding a resident
alien), to provide your comreet TIN.

#md@n@t@m@mwatgmmqmwmafwmm t
bemwbadwpwm&ngseg%ambam igh

 oF other
on an infermation retum. Examples of i tion
returns include, batarenathmi@dtg,mfgﬂmhg
» Form 1089-INT (interest eamed or paid)
Cat. No. 10281

Form W-9 [Rev. 10-2018)



9/2/2020

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

General Information
Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit

Company Type
Status
Standing

State

File Date

Organization Date
Last Annual Report

Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

0041677

PLAINVIEW RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G - Good

KY

7/31/1972

7/31/1972

4/1/2020

P.O. BOX 436926
LOUISVILLE, KY 40253
MADONNA R. BURKE

601 PLAINVIEW TERRACE DR.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

NORM MEYER
BARBARA RITCHIE
TOM BELL

TOM BELL

BOB AUSLANDER
BARBARA RITCHIE
DORA MCKNIGHT

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbgOshtssxhokbx))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0041677 &ct=09&cs=99999&ce=Y %2fclb5ZJwlyBvwA...

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Principal Office Address

Change
Annual Report

SAMUEL G MILLER
RICHARD D THURMAN

A THOMAS STURGEON JR
A THOMAS STURGEON JR

4/1/2020

6/25/2019
6/11/2019
5/10/2018
4/11/2017
5/16/2016
4/28/2015
3/19/2014
3/20/2013
2/22/2012
3/9/2011

3/9/2011
6/22/2010

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page

1 page
1 page

Liff
Liff
Liff
tiff

PDF
PDF
PDF
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https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=NORM&sm=&sl=MEYER
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=BARBARA&sm=&sl=RITCHIE
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=TOM&sm=&sl=BELL
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=TOM&sm=&sl=BELL
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=BOB&sm=&sl=AUSLANDER
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=BARBARA&sm=&sl=RITCHIE
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/offsearch.aspx?sf=DORA&sm=&sl=MCKNIGHT
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/ioffsearch.aspx?search=SAMUEL%20G%20MILLER
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=7914908
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20200401-ARP-7914908-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=rrDiZ4TQmS4s0ZJytRTgrw%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=7663122
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20190625-ARP-7663122-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=aJYswufpv%2fp7s4WJyOg8zg%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=7615309
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20190611-ARP-7615309-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=MFgVOMzXamErGc9pATLWig%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=7192814
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20180510-ARP-7192814-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=L7IFYIDdRvx2mP00pZH1nw%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=6771364
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20170411-ARP-6771364-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=1MR90Fi%2f3dKNpe7Yp0YHqQ%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=6516376
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20160516-ARP-6516376-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=FL00LJTlpSgOyFJIQOgBZg%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=6128499
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20150428-ARP-6128499-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=WL%2b3YDI0%2fHd%2fasSGK94BhA%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=5757979
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20140319-ARP-5757979-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=JP%2fZl0H5Zbl0uWiDghFIzQ%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=5447056
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20130320-ARP-5447056-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=VQoLUCQVbbdGzZbNoafL7g%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=5031905
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https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-20110309-POC-4680203-PU.tif
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3714956
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19940329-ARP-3714956-PU.tif
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2408342
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19930401-ARP-2408342-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=QUcEEm19hMONN4ZvMMbLZQ%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3772997
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19920701-ARP-3772997-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=qcUbKrrPP5VKcqyiDz82CQ%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2491355
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3825491
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19910701-ARP-3825491-PU.tif
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http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2877885
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19900701-ARP-2877885-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=mgWx1AnsDyZss5kM1Nz%2bNA%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=2900384
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19890912-SCG-2900384-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=CgPhq0lqkGzGPnG4%2b5EwmA%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3877489
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19890701-ARP-3877489-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=9heGMWr8fNUubhdTSyrImw%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185756
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19861001-SCG-3185756-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=zxv%2fj0HyBm1X3tJbblIOWw%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185754
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19850320-SCG-3185754-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=B%2bMJ8LSmR2fMnPuLve90Sg%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185753
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19800306-SCG-3185753-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=U7v0qH2u%2bklM%2b6Qvh5mDhg%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185751
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19740516-SCG-3185751-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=c3WI6Y0mw4W7%2f662HBGXgQ%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185758
https://web.sos.ky.gov/corpscans/77/0041677-09-99999-19730701-ARP-3185758-PU.tif
https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=W9LXajZlInoZB2P%2fadBZuw%3d%3d
http://apps.sos.ky.gov/ImageWebViewer/OBDBDisplayImage.aspx?id=3185749
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https://web.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(q1km2qwxurbg0shtssxhokbx))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=hwtLtKyPbbUmJr%2fm6kAk0Q%3d%3d
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